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City With a Historical Record and

Great Commereial Future.

THE GENTRE OF A

MINING GOUNTRY

~ And the Gateway of a Mighty Stream of Navigation--Histori-
» cal Sketch of the Soo--The -01d and the New ‘Canals--
Its Present and Prospective Railways--A Settlement
Full of Go and Public Spirit--The Business Men ot fthe
Town--The Churches and Schools--Great Public Works

v
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and Improvemenis Now

Bault Ste. Marie, or as it is now more fami-
liarly knowa “the Soo,” is regarded ns'one of
-the most im_pormne.nqﬂ.he_ru frontier points
iwr Canada. It'is the headquarters and judi-
cial seat for the distriot of Algoma. It holds
the key to the navigation between the great
lakes Huron, Michigan and Superior, and it
may. safely be said that it has the greatest
water-power in the world, with Lake Superior
as » never-lailing supply.

* We maust now briefly refer to the early
hstory of sh< Soo,and probably with no
place in Canada are there more romantic and
iutgresting incidents ‘connected. From his-

“torical sketches of the early times we find
that the many Indian tribes of this great
reion had their fuvorite place of meeting at
the foot of Lake Superior. Their camping
place, which was ecalled Bo-wa-ting (Falling
Water) and named Skiat by earlier inbabi-
tants, was right beside the wild rapids of the
rapid river channel through which the waters
of Lake Superior find an outlet. It was-one
of their favorite places for meating as well as
for hunsing and fishing, and bere the noble

. red men met in large numbers. From the
traditions of the Ojibways, who were the most
pumerous tribe at that time, it would appear
that several French explorers visited them
before the Jesuit Fathers, whom they ealled
“‘black gowns,” came among'them in 1641

They cpme from a miesion station they
bad established among the Huron Indians
near what iz now Peuetauguishene, They
weut to explore, with the view of extending
their peculiar dootrines into new fields.
They voyaged their way among the islands
and through the picturesque imside channels
of the Georgian Bay, Lake Huron and the
St. Mary’s Riven

The British first established a post here
about 1762, but being shortly afterwards
destroyed by fire it was temporarily aband-
oned. About this time the fur trade was'in
its prime and was the principal industry
here. Great rivalry existed between the
Northwest Fur Company and the Hudson
Bay Company, and other traders. They
were all striving to makp money from the
Iabor of she poor Indians and for trifling toys
and trinkets obtained the most valuable
furs.

It wasa most villainous system of robbery

" shartered and sanctioned by the Government
and the Hudson Bay Company are carrying
it on atill.

Bault Sts, Marie was one of the chief stations
of these companies. The H, B. Co. built ex-
tensive warshouses and & small fors at the
rapids, and they also srected a saw mill, thus
making the first use of the water-power. These
buildings, although m a dilapidated state, are
still standing and are ubjects of considerable
interest to visitors and tourists to Sault Ste.
Marie,

It has just now beep discovered that about
the year 1797 the fur corapanies built and oper-
ated a rude canal here. From an old report
dated 10th of September, 1802, the following
interesting description of the canal is taken:

*‘Thé landing isin a bay immediately at the
bottom of the fall on the nearest channel to
the land of the north- shore. A good wharf
for boats is built at the landing, on which a
storehouse 60 feet long, B30 feet wide, is
erected. The wharf is planked, and path-
ways made and planked all around it.  Close
to the store.a look is constructed for boats
and canoes, being 38 feet long, 8 teet 9 inches
wide. The lowergate lets down by a windlass;
the upper has two folding zates with a sluice.
The water rises 9 feet inthe lock. A leading
trough of timber, framed and - planked, 300
fees in length, 8 feet 9 inches wide, 6 feet
high,supported and levelled on beams of cedur
through the swamp, is constructed to conduct
the water, from the canal to the locks.. A
road saised and vlanked 12 feet wide for
cattle extends the whole ldggth of the trough.

“ The canal begins at the -head of it, which is a
channel cleared of racks and the projecting
points excavated to admit the passage of
canoes apd boats. This canal is about 2580
fect in length, with a raised Dridge or path-
way of roand logs at the side of it, for oxen
to track the boats. About 170 feet from the
upper part of the canal a storehouse is built
36 feet long, 28 feet wide. An excellent saw
mill for two saws is constructed and placed in
a, line with the lock parallel'toit.” (C. 382,
p. 215.) )

1., 1802 the DBritish re-established their
post here, Lut for many years it was only
kyown as a fur trading centre, and not until
the mineral interests of the North Shore and
Lake Superior began to be developed did 1t
become of importance.

It received another impetus on the com-
pletion of the U, 8. ship canal, costing one
million dollars, which was completed in May,
1855. Thir canal, which has been twice
rebuilt anda new one now n course of con-
struction, i8 claimed to be the finest water-
way of its kind in the world. The amount of
shippving passing through it is surprising; the
tonnage 18 said to be larger than all of that
passing through the great Suez Caual, and
here 1t is increasing year Ly vyear. When
she Canadian ship canal, which is now under
contract, is completed there will be much bet-
_ter facilities for the i1greasing navigation.

Saule St. Marie dated its greatest advance-
ment and prosperity from the time of the
opening of the Algoma and Sault Ste Marie
branch of the Canadian Pacific Railway in
1888, then came the great rush that more
than doubled the population (it is now nearly
4000) and the Soo from its important situation
became known from one end of the continent
to the other.

The great Iuternational bridge at the head
of the rapids was also completed aud eounec-
tion was made with the extensive railway
systems of the Uuited States.

St. Mury’s “Kiver, at the rapids, is three-
quarters of a mile wide, Ou the Canadian side
1t is divided Ly islands into numerous small
channels which afford natural advautages
and special facilities tor the utihization of the
great water-power. .

The view of the rushing waters ot the
rapids is oue of the grandest that can be had
in this charming land of great lakes and
rivers. In these rapids, 1t is stated, there is
a force of 170,000 horse-power and the descent
of the water neaxly 20 feet aver all. With
the inexbaustble supply of Lake Superior,
known to the Indians as Gitchee-Gumee—the
largest body of fresh water on the globe—
Sault Ste. Marie must becowe a favorite
summer resort. It has many advantages not
possessed by other places, such as several
lines of fine steamers and well equipped rail-
ways from both Canada and the United
States running right into it. It not only
possesses the advantage ot being afrontier
town, but it has a healthy, a picturesque and
it may be said a romantic situation. There is
famous fishing in the rapids were they
praperly protected, and  thers are
first - class  hotels not excelled by
any other place, particularly the fine
wew International Hotel. which commands

in Course of Consfruction,.

+| to repeat it will return p’n’pul‘l(y.

the eany-going jasler and his imiportant de-

puties are killiug Goveen' ¢ sime hy indus-

triously playing the munly gamesof ‘on
nd lawn tenunis on the f;ou ds i ug of the

?n‘dicinl buildings. Judge es 18 the

.guié:t;.h and . popular Bolice !
e

are five churches lnn—unhod‘p.
r,Qﬁhp.v lic, Presbyterian and Con-
onal.
ore concluding these sketches we must
afo $o sell our s whe- best . way to
reach the Soq. - By farthe favorite sud ' bess
route is that from -Toronto to Collingwood,
l;MeahmiE Owen Sound o Whrmﬁui :}mncﬁe
o the fine steame agific, Atlanti
lu’:d motf;o( the G’%%mm{ﬁ ::dm
eave Collingw very Tuesday, Thursday
and Sumrdn& :33 f;ke the inside and pickur-
esque route through ‘the toulin channels,
calling at all the po&ts en route. ' This will be
oy "% o re, neknss o open. ok
entirely free oknieas o of }
storm ’md in fine ‘and sale steamers officered
by obliging | and courteous 8 1}
eaptains down to the jnest humble deck hands,
and this interesting trip onge taken the desire
The rates of
fare -are surprisingly le, being mauch
less than by rail, and much pleasanter in every
way. Full, mformation will be furnishied ‘all

f
There
Eni

rhagnificent views of/the rapids . and the sur-
toundlum nver, lake;mxd%adgengy.

As will be seen_ by the neag litkle map ac-
companying this degcripgion, SuﬂtSt:i ie
is situated at the junotion of the three great
lakes, Huron, Superior: and: Mick and
on the great water between
the east, the west an
With all the imorovemen
the many industries and manufactul
projected, Sault Ste, Marie offering
such\ unrivalled facilities to the pping
mannfacturing and miniog interests is evi-
dentl stined to hecome & ‘qny of no incon-
siderableimpartance and shatat no distant day.
It must be adwmitted, however, that it lacks
one vary important adjunct, and thas is, o
good farming country; but s.vl’h:hu may be
found “much better than  on the surface 1t
would to the casual visitor appear o be. This
want of a zood farming disteics is, of course,
considered to be, as it certainly 1s,
great disadvantage to' settlement at
Soo.©° When, ' thowever, the  mine-
ral and ufacturing intérests  become
more fpllym;‘:vel z &egnud Manitoulin
Island distriet will be afu important souree of
food and provision supply. It will be the
great farm and stock raising district tributary
to the Soo. - Of course it must be understood
that the prosperity of Sauls Ste. Marie de-
pends greatly on what furthec railway facili-
ties are extended there and also on the proper
handling and developmentof the watér power
and the mineral and manufacturing interests.
At present it must "be admitted that
business . of. all kinds is overdone.
This is said o be caused by. .disap-
pointment 1n the way the ship.canal con-
tract is turning out, it being worked entirely
on the truck systemiahd very few men  being
employed. Another reason is ‘the falling
through of the water-power canal arrange-
ments, and a larger number of merchants and
others came in here than thé industries of the
place at present required. The p?ulq_.tion of
the Soo is now between 3000 and '4000. Tt
was incorporated as a tawn by special act as-
sented to 23rd April, 1887. There is now a
flourishing board of trade of  over 100 mem-
bers. J. A. McKajy is secretary. A system
of waterworks aud ) drainage 18 ' very much
needed and for both of these the vlace is
specially well adapted. - A grand supply of
the purest lake water can be got from Lake
Superior just above the International bridge,
and for drainage the dand rises in & gr:
asceut.of natural.terraces to a high platean,
on which there are splendid residential sites.

Noone in *the ” is better known or
more- popular, and certainly . none more loyal
than Capt., now Major Wilson, who was ap-
pointed customs ‘officer here ‘in 1843 during
Lord Sydenham’s administration. Oaly the
stockade, fort and a few half breed houses
along the river front were here at that time.
When the famous Trens affair occurred in 1866
the excitement that thrilled the country ex-
tended even to the 800 and, ever since then
this has been more .or less regarded as a mili-
tary post. Companies of volunteers were
formed and are still’ under the command of
Major Wilson, and the booming of his artil-
lery can be heard on each anniversary of
Britain’s Queen, fiped from his owu extensive
and beautiful grounds on the river bank. He
has the old guns the H. B. Co. had here, Oue
of them bears the  date . 1776.
Major Wilson has the ' finest '~ pro-

ty in the Soo—bring 5 acres of beauti-
?:lrly wooded grounds in the centre of the
town, and fronting gn the river just below the
rapids.

ajor Wilson can give most interesting de-
! tails and Earmculnu of the early tumes of
“the So0.” Among other iucidents he re-
counts particulars of the exciting times that
were here 1n 18G9 and 1870, when the Red
River rebellion broke out, and the notorious
affair of the villainous murder  of poor Scott
toccurred. The Soo was then a depot of sup-
plies owing to the United States autharities
refusing the passage ot vessels, 'men or stores
through the caual with war materials, Cana-
dians, however, found a way as they gen-
erally do

Aut viaminveniam, aut ﬁclnm,

and portaged troops, supplies, stores, etc. over
the old portage aend re-shipped on
board thesboats then kept in Lake Su-
perior, the old Aretic aad the Union, which
were chartered for the purpose. 1In Major
Wilson's interesting collection of archives and
relics is a curious old brass drum brought u

here by Selkirk and left at Fort William., Tt
formerly Lelonged to the Nova Scotia Fen-
¢ibles, whieh were raised in N.S. during the
revolutionary war., When the drum was
cleaned there was tound very nicely painted
uvon it the Nova Scotia arms. A further
reference to the mineral interests here may
not be out of place, but on this present occa-
sion it muss nacessarily be' brief. Accoding
1o reHable information the princnpl mining
district of Algoma extends from Sudbury to
Pigeon River and each summer new and rich
discoveries are made both to she east and
west of this large district,” so that this great
mineral disirict embraces an area unrivﬂlt§

in extent by any oue inineral region in tlfe
world. It comprises the north shores of Lake
Huron and Superior and extends northward to
the height of land. This fine mineral region
has as yet with few exceptions never received
any fair test of its value or importance. It
offers a new and extensive field for mining
enterprise,and its development is of the great-
est importance to Canada, and to this district
in particular,
The Press.

There are two good weekly newspapers pub-
lished here, The Aleoma Pioneer' and The
Sault Express, The former, established in
1878, is edited and published by its enter-
prising and upright proprietor, Edward Big-
gings, the well-known and popular Mayor of
Sault Ste. Marie. The Pioneer, under its able
editorship, takes an mctive part in the ad-
vancement of the interests of Algoma and the
So00, and has the largest -circulation of any
paper published in the district.

The Sault Express, though a later journal-
istic enterprise, having been established only
some two vears ago, presents a live and pros-
perous appearance, due to the energy and
popularity of 1ts lively editor and proprietor,
W. D. Kehoe. It has lately put on a mnew
dress and put in a new power press. It1s
issued from the fine new office of the paper 1n
the main street near the postoffice. Both
papers have a large advertising patronage.

Educational, Ete. P

There is a large Public School on the main
street substantially buils of brick and stone,
and a High School is now being arranged for.
There is a Mechauics’ Institute with a fine
library in connection. The Court House and
Jail, built principally of a whitish stone
brought from Cockburn Island, occupy a
commanding situation on the mam street
overlooking the river. Confined in the jail at
present are some half dozen prisoners, prin-
cipally Indians and half-breeds. The three
haif-breeds are there charged with the dread-
ful crime of the murder of the squaw near
Little Current last winter. There ia_one old
Indian there for beiog disorderly. He came
up from the peacefnl little Indian village ab
Ramas, near Orillia, to try his fortuues at the

who communicate with the popular general
snanager \or secretary, DMessrs. Charles
Cameron and Thomas Lohg; respectively,
ntCollingwood. The writer, who 8

= the proud distinction of being ‘s world-
wide teaveler, knows of only one é

ready reply v

make it?" 0 lh: Ehogeu ape |
hop) wogd gdd ' apithe tone
:ﬁ llrmi mf rs that oon}*n? :heln
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This n&'rpghﬁgﬁi 3 &”n{m and engi-
neers have. large and. sttractive offices in
Queen-street near the postoffice. The sen-
iok ' inember liof ‘bhis ,frm came to the
B A e
made s uar

“800,” and ik well ' ‘quolnu'd with the
and Thunder Bay, I
bas accumulated & large and fine collection
of ores and specimens, etc., which he keeps in
fieat cabivets in his office. He has mauny
¥ery rich specimens of native copper and silver
from bis property on ‘Michipicoton Island,
Lake ior, Mr, Cozens is one of the
most reliable men here and can furnish valu-
able information about all parss of

Kchoe & Mamfilton

may be said to have the pioneer law office
here, as they sucoseded J, M. Hamilton when
he was appointed Judge tor the Thunder Bay
district as Port Arthur.: The senior member
of the firm 16 “the well-known Orown Attor-
ney. They Jlaﬂ_ve thei¥ uffices in Queen-strest

on the groundfloor next to the postoffice,

Thonas A, F. Towers

was appointed local registrar of the H.C. J.
in 1878, and still fills that honorable positivn
with general satisfaction, He is also deputy-
registrargy He formerly held. the yosition of
assistant supermtendent of she Red Riyer
route, known thén asthe Dawson route, ' He
has beén here mnce 1861 with the exception of
8 years, when he was at Pors Arthur and
o west places.

6. 8. Butierficld

route on-the Amerioan continent equal to
tite ‘one above referred ¥, 'through
the inside channels of the Manitoulin—thas
is the Sea Island route from Savannsh or
Brunswiek, Georeia, along the consts of Georgia
and Florida through the fainous old Bea Islands
to Fernandina and up the Johi’s River.
And indeed the odds are in favor of our grand
Manitoulin foute, with its purer air and water
and its wilder and graunder island Y.

has opened an attractive juwelry store in the
main street. He keeps on hand a full and
select stook of the finest watohes, clopks,
jewelry and silver-plated ware, and ' will at-
tend ‘to every branch of watch, clock and
jewelry repaining. “He has the only marine
chronometer in either 8o00.-

’ The International Hotel
commenced just a year ago aud now just com-

The well-knawn Caps. P. M. Campbell of the
Pagific, with Mr, Charles Cameron, the gene-
ral mauager of the company, tried the famous
Sea Island route 1n a pleasant tour last winter
~~let us hear from them.

The following are further items of the Soo
and its ‘progress, and notioces of its business
interests and cnterprises as enrolled by our
Spegial representative : f 5

The Bazaar.

W. A, MoCallum & Co. have the largest
stationery and fancy goods business in town,
known as “The Bazaar.” TItisin Ferry-
street, near the stenmer landing and Gover-
ment dock. They bave full lines of books,
stationery, toy€, fancy goods, confectionery,
ete., and latest novelties; also mpusical in-
struments.  They have all kinds of fishing
tackle, and make a specialty of curios and
articlus of interest to tourists. They keep The
Toronto Daily World and all the other lead-
ing papers aud periodicals.

\ E. Basstugihwalte & Co,
are an enterprising firm in the furniture and

pringipal trade in sheir business .ia the Soo.
They aleo conduct the undertaking- business.
Their_store is on the corner opposite W. A.
Quibell’s fine brick block, and near the
Queen's Hotel. /They-handle s high grade of
furniture and supply s large and increasing
trade, )
J. L Bethune & Co.

have opened up & large new gents' furnishing
business in Bowlby's Blook opposite the Inter-
national Hotel. They will keep a full stock
and being connected with an extensive busi-
ness at Fort William will no.doubt do well in
the rising **Soo.”

The Algonquin Wotel
is a fine new brick building on the corner of
Queen and Ferry-streets.

McFadden, Matheson & Dumble,
although comparatively & young legal firm,
have a fairly established prdctice. The senior
member of the firm may be clasged as one of
the pioneers of the plage, having come from
Stratford, Perth anty, about 2 vears
ago. Mr. Matheson is from Perth
and Mr, Dumble from Cobourg. Mr.
McFadden:is solicitor for the Tawn Corpora-
tion, and is popular with all eclasses. This
firm have their offices in' Quibell’s new brick
block in Queen-street, which will hereafter be
further referred to.

G. MeCallough, M.D.,
is a graduate of McGill University and a
coroner foe the Distriot of Algama, He came
here two ({e‘rl ago : is well pleased with * the
S00” and_ has ‘a large and increasing prac-
tice. He now having érect a
large new solid brick residence in Pilgrim
street, He maintains that there has been but a
good healthy growth 1 property here and it is
silly nonsense to say that the population is
largely composed of renl estate agents. Thers
are, however, a few of this class haying no
stake in the country that could easily be
spared and “‘never would be missed.”
Masson, Hearst & McKay
were among the first to establish g law office
at the Soo 2 years ago, Their office]is in
Queen-street on the eround floor near the
corner of Ferry-street. This firm hns a large
practice, especially oriminal. Mr, Hearst at-
tends the local courts throughtout the dis-
trict. They are considerably interested in
real estate here, as they have great confidence
in the future of this place.
Cundy & Marriott
are the real estate agents of the Soo.
Mer. Cundy, the senior member of the firm,
is the pioneer real estate agent here, having
come in two and a-half years ago when he
pitched his tent on the site where the Algon-
quin Hotel now stands. He says there are
only three real estate firms 1u the Soo aud
avers that it is all nonsense to say that the
town is flooded with them or that there is any
exnggerated boom in the real estate line.
This is corroborated ty the other agents.
This firm have tor sale lands and lots 1a she
Soo and all parts of Algoma and at all prices,
They handle the properties hers for J. Leys,
J. C. Smith, €. R. Ritchie the Torénto lawyer,
J. Davidson the West-End builder. G. P.
Dickgon, John Laird of Peterbero, W. H.
Laird of N.Y., and Jacob Lees of England,
comprising a large part of the most desirable
property for sale here. They are ‘a real estate
firm on commiseion only ; they also represent
some of the leading fire and life insurance
companies, - .
They 1ssue and distribute neat and attrac-
tive circulars headed with a unique map of
the Soo. They will also furnish full informa-
tion to correspondents of the p:operties, ete.
they have for sale.
e Paulin & Plummer
have been established in she hardware busi-
ness two years and carry a large stock 1n their
line in 2 stores and large warehouses- in the
rear at the east and west ends of the town.
They have a stock amounting to some $20,000
complete 1n all departments. They carry on
a lnrge tinsmithing business in connection,
wmecluding eavetroughing, roofing, ete., and
employ 11 hands. They have a lurge stock of
paints, oils, plate and sheet glass, etc., also
house furnishings.
J. A. Poyle,
who has the Albon House on the main street,
came here from Goderich, Ont., 2 years ago.
He intends putting a large addition to lits
hotel this summer and can them accommo-
date some 60 guests,
Drs. Struthers & Bradley
are both graduates of McGill University, Mon-
treal. The former has been connected with
the C.P.R. for 5 years and the latter is here as
surgeon to the Ship Canal Company. Both
have had an extensive medical training.
A. Simard,
tormerly of Sudbyry, Ont., has opened out a
fine new fruit and‘oqnfectionery store in Ferry-
street, also tobaccos and cigars, He will keep
all fruits in season and has an ice éream parlor
and summer drinks. He will 'be glad to see
tourists and visitors,
J. B. Zavitz,
formerly of Strathroy, has opened out the fin-
est boot and shoe store in the *‘Soo,” sign of
tte Big Boot, close to the government dock.
He makes a specialty of custom work., He
also carries a full stock of trunks, valises and
tourist bags.
Manley & Co..
druggists and wine merchants, opened here in
June, 1887. They have a well-stocked drug
store next to the Queen’s Hotel They also

general house furnishing line, and have the:

pleted and furnished ti gh in first-class
style, with all known modern improvements
and everythiug up to the standard of the
Windsor Hotel in Montreal aud othen first-
class hotels. The hotel is four stories high
built in a park of its own on_the banks of the
river directly at the foot of the rapids. The
views of the surrounding scenery. bridge,
rapids,canals, old H, B. fort, &c., &c., are un-
surpassed, Two wide balconies are all round
the building which 18 124 feet x 124 feet and
has 225 rooms and - accommwodation for 500
guests. Rates will be graduated according to
rooms and will be as reasonable as auy other
tirst-class hotel in she Domipion.. The
office of the liotel will be at the Bruce-street
main entrance. There are  three
large entrances. The dining rcom has a seat-
ing capacity of 400, The main drawing room
is 50x27 feet, in which is one of Hardman's
grand piancs. The music room on the first

at the Bnri brmhund f 13“ ears em-
60 Wikl o bk s rﬁa’%m"?.' the

oyéd
4 branch

efficiont
busineéss with merohants aiid other interests of
lt‘bo.town.TiTh‘oy,mw ‘n llll_ﬂj;l.ztnking

usiness, T i un
for the budrlf::m‘:l? mr?:vi ['be ‘made to
secure larger Abd Thore suitable offices. Ac-
commodationg in the Spo at present are very
limfted and rents very hig

James C. Rowiand,

practical watchwaker and jeweler, opened
the first jewelry store in the Soo 2
years ' ago. 'His 'sho is. ou the
ulx:(l’:' n{eet.l He :,:d. full -:::lé p'f vn:;bl:
¢ , fewelry, e ;
Watch, ,cloci’ .5:1 '1“;1?}*9“ irl w‘i:::all its
branches.” He hasn large m of the
finest e perior . tes, ic
shells and other curiosities.

B. Moots & Co,
opened in the confectionery and fanily grocery
line & year agomnd have a choice stock-of
coffees, teas, tobaceos and foreign and domestic
fruits in season and fine confectionery. They
bave opened a branuch store at the new Inter-
national Dock.

. Guriand, Klligtt & Co.
are two years established here. They haven
fine tailoring gstallishment and keep gents’ |
furnishings, ready - wmade = clothing, boots,
shoes, ‘hats, , ‘ete. They have s branch
Store at Pomr;h\ir wanaged by Mr. Uar-
tand. M. Elliots and Mr%mdmn manage
the *‘Seo” business. 2 ' .
+ Rogers & Farewell
are known as having the oldest established
law office in she district of Algoma, the senior
merber of the firm having started his practice
here in 1883, Mr. Farewell came here from
Qshawa in 1886, They bave a well estahlished
practice in _the Soo and throughout the dis-
trict. Mr. Rogers bas quite a reputation as a
criminal advacate, : -
McQuarrie & Co.,
Py s to $. Graham & Co., have been in
business sinve Jast October. They have s large
general stock of groceries, crockery, provisions,
fruit, grawn, &c., &c. Their store is opposite

the Registry Office, corner Queen and East-
streets.

W.B. Arpold
commeticed business in the Soo a year
szo. He is now opening his pew paint
and mzn shop in Queen-street o ite Ldttle
Harry’s resupunﬁ. He will d?)m:ll kinds of
bouse, sign, carriage, boss and grnamental
painting and letteting. Papér-banging and
kalsomining also prompgly and carefully at-

tended to.

M, P. Pim,
a son of the late David Pim, ome of
the earliest : pettlors, and who s
said tohave been the first white boy born in
the 8o, has been eatablshed 1n the stove and

tinware business in Queen-street, opposite The
Express office, since 1880, He keeps a

. p: sucliide
o o

J
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THE INTERNATIONAL HOTEL. € .

floor has'a Hardman conosrs upright, pur-
chased from C. H. Biggar of Toronto, e
Gishing here is unsurpaseed, speckled and lake
grous, maskalonge, fw"' etc. The Inber-
national wharfis oply 200 yards from the
hotel where all the lake steamers call,
propretors of the International, Messrs. N.M.

sald and J. C. Mepgher, have secured the
services of the well-known and popular botel
manager, G. H. Mackie, one of the best known
hotel managers in Canada, having been in the
business six years. The hotel is intended o be
kept open all the year round, although reperts
to the contrary bave been circulated,and will be
heated throughout with steam and entwely Iit
by the electric light, no other light being used,
The Interpational is most centrally situated,
being right between the two rival east and
west ends of the famous Soco. A new opera
house is built directly oppomte the Iuter-
national, with a seating capacity of 700.
Tourists, travelers and wvisitors geverally will
find this hotel juss what they wans. Itis fur-
nished throughout in magnificent style
and has several ‘suites of beautifully
carpeted and grandly furnished rooms
with  private  bath rooms . attached.
No expense has been spared in furnishing this
grand hotel, and it may well be called one of
the finest hotels in the Dominiog—shere cer-
tainly is notbing up here to equal it in style
of furnishings and general appomtments,

The Imperial Bank

opened a brauch here om 15th April last and
have their office on the main street,

They have all the Dominion Gosvernment
business here and do the bankine for the canal
contractors, &¢. G. O. n, formerly of
Port Colborne, is manager of the brangh gere.

Thompson & Prats
ovened here in she general dry goods and gents’
furnishing lines » year ago, and have estab-
lished an extensive ttade from both the
Canada and United States Soo. They make s
speMalty of hats, caps, clothing and fur-
nishings, and also bave 2 large millinery
trade. Their store 18 in_Queen-street, corner
of East-street.
The Palace Drygoeds House

the large new red brick store corner-of Queen
and ¥ errv-streets, was built Inst fall by W, A,
Quibell, who is the owner of this fine store,
which is considered the largest and most at-
tractive in the Soo. He carries a large general
stock of etaple and fancy drygoods, making a.
spectalty of silks, satins, hosiery and gloves.
It is said that he bas the best stock of fine
goods 1o the district. He has in connection
willinery.and drassmaking and keeps a varied
and select swock of fivge and fashionable
willinery. He keeps a strictly first-class store

bas an exteusive trade in the Soo and
throughout the district. The store 1s the ouly
wolid briek one here nnd has n frontage of 48
feet by a depth of 66 feet. The windows
are double front plate gloss,
making one of the finest atore fgonu
north of Toronto. The insde fittings of the

store were put in to Mr, Quibell’s speeial
order and are all of native woods, pn]’:&dl

of Algoma birch, which takes a bigh poli ;nz
may be said to equal mahogany. s neat
little office 18 built eéntirely of the bixch and
presents a.yvery auvtractive feature of the store,
which has lofty ceilings, 1s entirely livby elpe-
tricity and hieated with “bot air throughout.
The upper flat is devuted to offices, which are
all occupied, and in which Messrs. McFadden
& Co. and Dr. McCullough bave offices, Mr.
Quibkll fires instituted the cash system inthe
Soo and still adheres to it. He is also a license
commissioner and a J,P. He has chosen a
fine site in Northern-street for his residence—
**Hill Crest”—which, with terraced grounds,
commands fine views of the river and rapids
and surrounding scenery.
William M. Carney,
who is sheriff of the District of Algoma, was
one of the pioneers of the Soo, coming in after
W. 8. Simpson and Captain Wilsen, she
former of whom had the old H. B. post here
and the latter the first Custom House officer.
The worthy sheriff has resided here 23 years.
He uuocnged his father, Richard Cu'ne;, one
of the first residents, ic 1882. He has been
appointed district treasurer. He was also
firgt treasurer of this municipality, which posi-
tion his son now occypien, The sheriff was
the founder of The Algoma Pioneer in Janu-
ary, 1874, and afterwards disposed of is to its
present proprietor. The steriff is also
treasurer of the district agricultural society,
established 1868, which has been of great bens-
fis to Algoma and the Soo. ’
The Canadian Bank of Commeree,

of which D. McGrezor, formerly accountant

general stock of stoves'and tinware and does

Foofing and eavetroughing. .« ’
8. J. Martin

came here last August ffom Oshawa pnd has»

The { Prosperons hardware business in Queen-street,

and is to occupy his large new corner
store, 24 x 70, in Vauwban's Block, eorner
Queen and Brock-streets. He keeps s large
stock of hardware, stoves and tinware, paints,
oils, giass, &c. ]
William Vapghen, -
one of the pioneer busingss men of {*“the Soo,”
came here in 1878, being new in bis 16th year
here, and gonducts a first-class merchant
ioring busipess in_Queen ite
:ﬁe \Vif‘xdso: ﬁ:gl. H? has ju—‘?;acgmm '
large new brick-cased block, stone foundations,
corner i and Berock-streets, 70x70, cou-
taming 8 stores and 10 offices aboyve.
William Turaer,
also one of the veéry earliest settlers, came
here in 1863. He was the first school tepcher.
He afterwards entered into business, and has
‘boen actively connected with the same for the
past 20 years. He has one of the oldest estab-
lished stores in towm. Besides keeping a
general  stock  of drygoods,  etc., .he
bas. » largé  liquor store mnext door:
His stores are in the 'Turner |
Blogk,48x50 and 3 stories high, which he built
last summer at-a  cost of 5?000 ’!Igm apper
portion goptains a large hall and offices, some
of which are still to lep at reasonable rents,
R. J. Meron
is proprietor of the West End House,
Hinrry Pethick,
better known as Little Harry, came hete from
the peaceful httle pastoral village of Blyth a
year ago. He bas the well known confection-
ery and restaurant in Queen-street and a nice
d ily fitted up store, it is nearly o ite
:":8 %‘?ﬁdi)r Hubel? He has a fine i{e ’f&'um
rlor aud a large dining room. He keeps all
})r‘uiu in sesison, also temperance drinks, to-
baccos and cigars.
L €. Wideman,
architect, builder and contractor, supplies
plans and mpecifications for all kinds of build-
ings and works, also superintends construc
tion and takes contructs. He can refer to
some of the best firms in Canada, such as Ball
&'Co. of Guelgh. ‘where he formerly resided
and where he built some of the large factories.
Broen & Murphy
have the well known Windsor Hotel in Queen.
strest 1n  the centre.of the town besween the
two riva) east and west ends -of the famons
“Sop.” ‘They are experienced tiotel men. The
Windsor was gpened a year ago, has accommio-
dation for some 35 guests and wmore in
an en cy. Bample-rooms in connection.

The senior member of this firm 18 owner aud | §

proprietor of the Sherman House in the
ichigan *Soo.”
. ¥. Siurdon
has the west end bazanr opposite the Inter-
mational Hotel,corner Queen aud Brugce-sireets,
Books, papers, periodicals. starjonery, .fancy
goods, musical justrumepts. efc., kept in
stock, also’' novelties, curips apd yiews for

tourjsts.
o €. 1. Bowihy
cawie to theSeo 2 years ago and has just com-
pleted a large mew block'48 x 90 with fromt-
ages on Queen and Bruce-strosts ‘and directly
opposise the fine new International Hosel
The black contains Sfine stores and the largest
hall in the Soo above, 48 x 70, with a seating
capacity of 700.
. J. Morchouse

has opened out a fine store with & large stock
of gents’ furnishings, clothing, boots, shoes,
hats, caps, etc. He is known as H. J. More-
house, *The Bargaip King.” His store 18 atzhe
west end, where exteusive building interests
are still going on.

: Pounald Cameren
came to the Soo 23 years ago when there were
only 2 or 3 'buildmgs in the place.— His
father was then one of the earliest
gettlers in this part of the country
and keps the well kuown Gameron House at
that sime. Mr. Cameron has the grocery and
general provision store furthest east in the
town, and the land it is buils on has besn
owned by the family since 1838,

Cozens & el

principal engiueers, machinists
owners here. - Mr. Bell came
in 1865 and bas been

are "the
and mill
first to the Soo

Ap?‘:l'llgn as o large and increasing

d sen |
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L MAIN STREF

DRARB SHELL ELATS
PITH HELMETS, LAWN TENNIS HATS,

Ladies’ Boating Caps and a tremendous st

stock of Light Colored Felt Hats
which must be cleared and will be sol ~

d at greatly reduced prices.

P

-T .,’ -

here every year since that time, as he’
wag enginger on the old Algoma, the Cumber-
land, the Ontario and the, Manitoulin, and
was 8 years on Michipicoton Islund. Last
year he located here, and now has,
with  Mr Cozens, an extensive saw
mill and machine shop here. They bave sl
kinds of lumber and are agents for all
kinds of maclinery. They bave the dnly tele-
phone yét in use in *‘the S00.” i
) d. A. Reld, M.D., ]
is a graduate of McGill. He also studied ip
Edinburgh ‘and London, Eng., and M. C. P,
and S. of Ontario He basbeeb practising here
8 years. His uffice 18 at his new residence cor»
ner of Brock and Albert-streets. He is to
bave his office in the Vaughan Block.

Marsh Hoehn
is the popular tonsorial artist of the So>. He
has a fine barber shop in the Algonquin Hotel,
He came here from the Rossin House,Taronto,
where he is well known $0 the general and
traveliog  public:  He has fiue large bath
roams in connsetion With his shop.

F. 9. Moguin
has a grocery store and his daughter teaches
musie.

Johnson & Green,

the insurance agents of the Boo, represent
$375,000,000 capital in fice, life, marine, acci-
dent and plate glass insurance companies.
They do a general insurance and real estate
busingss and have had extensive experiens.
They g-vo i;nd :‘ :l.l”d‘“dbu' wh A ive

, descripive e ‘here.
K‘plr office is in the new H'l’d’ buildipg, next
to the Registry ' Office. “ Their postotfice ad-
dress is Lock Box 133, Sanls Ste. Marig, Ont.

Olmstead & Lothian
have the only planing mill,sashitioor and blind
factory in or near the 8oo. Dressed ‘material
s specialty and estimates furnished. The mill
is iu the :ut end of t'hﬁ‘dmwg and has ;.?n-
run, 4 s 1 em! she
P s o g P b § i Py
T. 8. Durham

came to the Soo three and a hulf years ago.
He has a grocery, flour and feed atore and
bakery opposite Major Wilson’s in the centre
ot the town, and he has a large trade, He
heats his store with the boiler of the old ferry-
boat Dime, using it as s hot air furnace.
The size of 1t a8 & heater impresses the  visitor
m the idea thas they haveé cold winters up
The Grapgd View louse, ,
Levi Lambert, nroprietor, is a fine new bosel
adjoining the International. It is & vew
house, has ney furniture throughout. It oe-
cupies a fine situation overlooking the river.
A iarge addition has just veen added to this
hotel, so that abous 100 guesss can now be ac-
commodated. )

Z. F. Chase
came from Spanish River to the Sooin May,
1888. His office is oppasize the International
Hotsl, and he furnished the lumber for shat
hotel and some of the principal buildings bere.
He has all kinds of lumber for sale, an ties
calling on or writing kim osn ges full inﬁnu-
mation as to priocp, ete.
B, L Millar

800, aud also represents some of the leading’
firg and life insurance companivs. He is alw
involved in minipg interests, and beside
baving desirable property for sale in the town
and country surroundiug be also ~has several
fine mining locations throughout the distrios
Com.:ﬁnd“m spolicited and he wall furnish
full information t0 all enquiries,
The Queen’s Hotel g
wn Feiryatrest, near the steamboat landings,
is now wetl conducted by Hucband & Brown,
the new proprietors. It wasgrepsly rax down |
when they got it, but under their careful
management it Bow takes rapk asa first- |
class hotel, aud it will be found not only a
first-class commergial hiouse but alsoa w
kept family hotel. (0 guests can be
dated, There mre 4 good wample rooms
ﬁld s billiard room in ¢ tion.
ool oo Al e Sl g o
r. Hu 0 MD and p gonsin
Dr. Hm&nd of Nwmbwok. Mz, Brown
formerly resided in favorite old town of
Colli , where he is well known,
W. R, Cunnlugham
came from Mesford to Garden River in 1876
and engaged in general trade, and was wharf-
inger and postmaster there for 12 years. After
losipg his property, there by fire Inat fail he
came to the Suo and at once took such au
mctive part iu the adwancem¢ns of this hive
town that he was elected comycillor for the
Went Ward. This apriug he was
Captain of No. 6 Co. 96th Bagt. Rfles.
He is sentor partner of the Soo aud Coal
Company. They have also leased the new
International Dock for a term of 3 years,
Robert Rush
and his brother were among the early sattlers
of “the.J00” disttiet. They septled in the
towuship of McDonald in 1865 and four years
ago Robert Rush came tathe Sea. He receiy-
ed the appointment of ineial constgble
and also bailiff of the first Division Court Dis-
trict of Algoma. and he ¢an slways be relied
upon to perform his duty as it ghonld per-
formed withous fear, favor or affection.
Mr. Rush kindly bauded te The World re-
pregantative samples of Tall and spring wheat
apd other grains which were erownon his
arm 18 miles east of here pnd shey speak well
for thag district. Mr. Rush forms us that
in Echo Bay and Echo Lake, bordering Moc-
Donuld towaship, there s exgellent fishing.
The CP.R. havea steamer at Egho Bay.
Langtiry & Angus,
architects and builders’ supplies, have their
offices and warerooms near the Government
dock. ‘They will furnish sstimstes u applica-
tion either personally or by letter,
W.A. Plymmer
has drygoods, lignor and bardware stores here
and 15’ more or less interested m yarious Lusi-
ness ipterests 1 the Soo from a hote] toa coal
dock.
Londry & Stophen,
Gardep Riyer, Oant., who bought out W. R.
Cunpinehaw’s interesty here, have a large
general sore business and anew wharf. They
supply a e trade in this district.
Gen. Jon Tansey
of Algoma Mills is provincial constable
and district detective of the Algoma
district and in gvery waya better man thay
ame of the poker-playinz speeimens the Goy-
ingnt send up here to play the role of de-
toctiye gud auy other games the natives will
engage in. .
Gustavus Narwood, J.P.,
is & well-known and popular citizen of Algoma
Mills, He was i J. P. over two
years 8go and ably fills the honoratie offics.

The White House, Sudbury. @nt,
w&' Bughes are pr:rriq s of the
welltknown Su
is enti a

White House bury. It

irely : s fur
nishings and everything connstted with” it
are first-class. Travelers say that it bas the

-trealin sa
the safety of

is & reputable Canadian real gatate agentof the 2‘ e

appuinted | K
of

____CORNER KING AND CHURCH

. ; -
mce]-t appointed dining-room of any hotel ou

he line, b
" Theérs is a fine office and reading-room and
!-.‘f{? sample rooms i cop on. This hotel
is known as the home of the gold explorers to
the famous miming districts sround Sud-

buﬁ.

r. Hughes, ong of the gentlemanly and
enterprising proprietors, was formerly dinine-
car steward on the Canadian Pacific Railway
for 3 years. <

Mr. Alexander Robinson of Exater,in wr
about one of the most papulaf articles, a. mg
that has dons nére " to ufflicted than
any other medicine bas du: short thne it
hus been in cxrw_rqo. snys: ve used four
‘bottles of Northrop & au's Vegotable Dis-
gsv,o and ]

peptic Care, and have been cur-
f et the ';‘tl;ou?lo& ?t"o for over tes
Jears, e 1 had it véry bad, an

was at consider; tr, 10 get re-
‘Hel; but this ef’o‘e Tent 'll?:‘ii'l.&m‘v%kih‘a ﬂ:&
1 revefved.” :

and obly réfief:

Liconses for Stationary Engineers,

Eprror Woptp : T notice sn item in your
paperof the 8th wnst. under the heading of
*More Movey Wonted.” Thenit goeson to
say bow the crown shest of the boiler attached
to the electric light engine on Centre Island
was burned out last week, also that the man
an charge {glad you didn’t call him engineer)
filled up the boiler with water and let her go.
From the way 1n which said item reads, I pre-
sume there was no pump, injector, or any ma-
chine for feeding she boiler in question, and
under these-conditions it is a wonder to me
that this ‘‘man n charge' could be so iguor-
ant as to start up at all, ‘anyway he came
very near landing himself apd probably sev-
erhl other people into the next world.

It is hieh time, Mr. Editor, that the Gov-
ity of Montreal has a license law for station-
A. B. Des Rochers, Arthabaskaville, P.Q.,
hich I near! Su
3 the head, ete., when T
m,lpumuo- a Good Bne.
extension of College-street to High Park are
isolated from public use and enjoyment.
he mosk oracsical way of opening out High
very near the centire and would be an incaleu-
be ventilated in the columns of your enter-
gomptness o promote the good work.
hout Par: 's Vegetable Pills. A
oges

(R T ]

0o, A
Fce, ﬂmlh. M::uu l(‘30 Ini .."W‘rltes: ‘I havo

ernment should see the necessity of providing
legislation for the ligensing of engineers. The
Aary sngineers and it works well, apd I wonld
a:sl, should the Queen City be behind Mon-
ueh an important ‘matter touching
her citizens ? Sapgry,
W “Thirteen 5 1 witl
a levereumgk of rm_m:a:n lg:"% hu‘ﬂ. tron':
W l! tonstantly ered, until after
g::u . r. Thomas' Eclectric Oil for nine
pletely om{ and havp only used gdg\w:‘"
Epiror WorLd : The suggestions of *Rate-
payer” in your paper to-day inreference to the
worthy of agtengion.- At present thas beamti-
fu!,bmhhinc spotis virtually shut out and
Parks are of no use unless our citizens have
epsy acpess to them, and it is quite clear that
ark to the public is by extendng College-
street to the park line. This would strike it
lableboon $0 our gitizens generally. As a
matker of great public interest I hope it will
prising paper until the city authorities take it |
inlagd as s plic necessity and act with
Toronto, July 8. OTHER RATEPAYER.

No family Jiving in a bilious ceixntry should‘
en now and then keép the Jiyer'

wach and bowels from aj!

tried a box of Parmelee’s Pills and find them the
3‘.:5 Juedicing for feyer and ague I have ever

Poigenous EMiuvia and Noxions Smoke.

Eprror Wontp: Can You kindly inform
us w r City Fathers are doing in the
matter of cremating the back-lane garbage
thrown-out 80 recklessly and often allowed for
days: to lie munremnoved ! Now that we are in
the dég-days it is one of the most impartans
matters that can engage their valuable time
and serviges. wake them up, There
is also ancther matter tlat requires immedi-
ate attention and that is the smnuke nuisance,

f_umunu‘ ge it is. _Anyouy wishing to satas-
fy himsell in regard to this lutter point has
only to reside at the Island for a week or two
when he will notice that on weekdays the
smoke hangs like & pall over our otherwise
fair city, almost obscuring the buildings from
view, wherens on Suuday when tbenfqurnwel
of .shé various malﬁh‘c&uvk)g:indunrinl are
stmp dowp the buildings staud out in clear
ougling, and then he will appregiate the at-
mosphiére he breathes six days out of the
seven. Cap not -this he remedied by com-
pelling our manufacturers and others to-gan.
sume ‘their own smoke ? Crmzex.

Worms muaobwrls!meu‘ moaning and rest-
lessness during siecy. Mother Graves’ Worm
xtormtinator I8 pleasant, sure and effectual,
It yonr !ru,thnme none in stock, get him to
procare 1t for you.

In the Eighteen(h Century.
Epiror WorLD: In what century is the
ysar 1800 ? BT

There was no Hope but there
was deip.

The symptoms of Catarrh are sometimes so
obagure ‘thas the vigtim is not alamued. The
slight cough is not thought of sufficient iw-
portance to require atiention unutil too late,
the absence of pain is thouglht to be proof that
the disease is not present. There may be no
bendachie, no oppression of the chest, none of
the uuuui symptoms of dyspepsia noticeabls
which usually accompany cutarrh, sud still
this forerunner of cousumption may -heve
selecied sud placed its firm grip upen you,
but in the mujorig of cases the ipitiatory
symptoms are sufficiently well warked to in-
duee the - suffcrer to ‘seek rolief, and if
taken ju  time  pelief can ob-
tained by consulting an  experienced.
physician, one who wakes catarrh
and its fenrful consequences Lis espesial stud
and can produce testimovipls from zelial
persons whom you kiuow who have been cured
by bim, that heunderstands the nature and
cupe of this disease ; the physicians of she
Medjcal Instituts for the oure of Catarrh and
Dyswepsia, 198 King-street™ west, make
Casurgh, Dyspepsia and Chronic Diseuses a
speciplty aud have the testimonials of persons
curgd 30 back up the agsertion that they can
cure whatihey promise $o; and to-day pob-
lish the testuponial of Mrs. Wm. Jarvis
of 216 Front-sireet vast, who four years ago
was suffering rom Catarsh and Ineipient Con-
sumption and prouounced ingurable. Mrs,
Jarvis called on one of the physicians July
13, 1836, She bad noavpetize, her tougue was
custed,. she bad s Lad taste  coutinunlly
im -her momsh, bod pains n  her
back, -chest and sbouldere and Lmbs,
had headache and dizziness, could uot
sleep at might, and “wus  exhanwted, and
would get short of breath after the slightest
exertion. Bhe weighed a litsle over o hundred
pounds and ber puise was 120; she cousnited
several physicians and wok il the patens
medicines recommended by her freuds with-
out benetit, aud Lad given up all hope, when
she was adyised to call oy us. Sue did o and
in thiree months was perfeotly well and is so

-y

STREETER ON HINDOO PEIZE
FIGHTS.

A Hindoo prize-fight . is worth seeing a8 8
remarkable contrast to our ideas of the ring.
There dis no man with less flesh, and more
‘bone, thiap the Hindoo, therefore he requirés
no preparation, asud instead of gojug ingo
training you see bim going into the nearest
liquor atore and drinking arrack, until called -,
for. A couple ot Hindoos ready for fizht are
exactly -like two. telegraph posts so far as
‘hardness, thickness and stolid indifference
go. Neither ihan tries to hit the other on the
body because it would have no effect; the
idea. is to yse the knuckles, (which are ps
sharp as knives) on the head. After a_f
wounds their beads aré 86 full of holes that
the men resemble popper boxes, and you can
epsily see through their motives and even the
working of their minds. The Hindoo who
has made the greatess number of impressions
on the'head of the other is the victor, They
bave no ds, or istants, b ale
though the heat may amount to 120 in the
shade, yon mever sge 8 Hindoo prespire any
more than youdo s post. There may be:a
kind- of gum or syrup exnde from him -the

atpe a8 there is from & pine tree but nothing
more. Npither can you give him a black
eye, nor hit hun below the belt for he has no /
waist and caun’t wear s -belt. Neither ,dqb_ip/
frignds throw up the sponge bejng afraid s
would be stolen, for altbough & Hindoo will
pot eamly take offence he will take snything
else. A Hindoo will not fight with- & man
out of his cast, unless he is smaller than hime.
self and then he won’t make p» fuss. All
classes see -these affairs, and you will notige
the clergy reading the aecounts of a fight, 1
The Hindoo World, although if they eatch
your eye, they will pretend to be studying the

probabilities.
» Gronox SrnmerEms—
Is there anythin e An?: hav.
ing your.corn E‘u‘gpgmw p e % )ere‘ E‘n;thrgz
more delightf! an getting rid of 1t? Hollo-
way'sCorn Cure will do it, Ery it and be cop-
Heed, -

TR

WILSON'S
WHOLE MEAL BROWN BREAD

LIGHT, PURE. GOOB.
ASK YQUR GROCER for IT,

BAKERY AND STORES s
487 AND 499 YONOE-ST

. TN TEATEER

PROVISIONS,

cured Hams and Eng.

eakfast Baco y
selected Bus ud‘. Shnkow

pm{f”ee:.mm'ﬂﬂ "
WM. DAVIES & C0.
STORES : ) Srmitnaare

454 dina-ave,
Ask your Grocer for

PARIK & SON'S
SUPERIOR .nlmmm'.

HAMS & BACN

6 CRATES il"ra m |
TEB 81, 13 | 2 0.0.0
FIRSTBROOK BROS,

MONT 'ENTS,
GRANITE and MARBLE, &,
AT REDPYCED PRICES.

. k. G IESON,
Parliament and Winchester-sts,

DAWES & 00,

Brewers andl Maltsters, -
LACIHINGE, - -

GRATEFUVL—-COMYORTING,

EPPSS COCOA.

IBREAKFAST,

“By s thorough knowledge of t :
laws which govern the vpo%om othtﬂz:;“m
and nutritién, abhd by a careful application of
the m&“mw ties of well-selected Mr.
hﬂ" rovided our breakfast tables with »
d Iy flavored beverage which may save us
many béavy doetors’ bi It 1s by the judi-
clous use of such articles of diel theta constie
Lullonhmﬁ hum‘ ¥y renig up until strong
enough Lo romist oyvery lendenc
Huadreds ofsubile ma‘hdiut.:ﬂmln’ "3:3?"
us sz alluck wherever ihere iss wea
Eeting curteeswall toiiza wipreboes
¢opin ¢ tifled w. ur
aud a properly mnfﬁ:m m:»%'fa' /

" Stade Sy i
] mply wateror milk.
only in Kets, bvywmwd thus: Ané
JAMES EFPS & CO,,
c Champisis. Londan, Eng
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